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Description

The Hydro Plant Remnants of the Cumberland Electric Light Co. Ltd. are a rectangular concrete plinth
structure measuring approximately 30 feet by 5 feet, located in a forested section of Coal Creek
Historic Park along the Dodge City Downhill (DCDH) Trail about 1.5 kms southwest from the core of
the Village of Cumberland, BC (49.61140° N, 125.05434° W). Three rectangular metal mounting
plates are embedded in it, as well as additional early hydroelectric plant component remnants.

Heritage Values

This historic place is valued for its association with the 45-year legacy of the Cumberland Electric
Light Co. Ltd., formed in 1902 to serve the Canadian Colliery interests in the Comox Valley, and
expropriated by the BC Power Commission in 1947. This site specifically represents the company’s
first effort in 1906 to centralize Cumberland-area hydro electric production in one plant after initial
operations that had each mine producing their own electricity. This plant supplied not only the No. 6
Mine but also the homes and businesses in Cumberland itself.

This site is valued for its association with American-born, George Wilt Clinton, an employee of the
Colliery who established the Electric Co., who is also remembered for supervising the building of the
Wellington Colliery Railway in 1888-1889, as the developer of the 1914 Ilo Ilo Theatre in
Cumberland, the founder of the Courtenay Light Co. that same year, and for acting as the American
Consul in the Comox Valley until 1919. It is also valued for its association with American-born,
electrical engineer, Joseph Daniel Winningham, who became the superintendent and electrician of
the company’s first steam plant in March 1904, and managed its replacement in November 1906 with
a larger plant at this location behind Chinatown, for which he oversaw the new infrastructure and
technology. Winningham had come to Cumberland from Victoria, where he had worked for the
Hinton Electric Company, a dealer in electrical machinery, wiring, and supplies.

These plant remnants hold scientific value for representing the technological shift from steam-
generated power to hydroelectricity. As this plant was water wheel (turbine)-powered, it generated
a significantly higher quality of electricity than the company’s earlier 1902 steam plant that powered
only the No. 6. Mine. Electricity here was generated by two separate water wheels mounted on
concrete, (and ultimately also by a smaller third one), supplying electricity to the then “City of
Cumberland” as well as to the mine camp, Chinatown, Japantown and No. 6 Mine until 1913 when the
new Puntledge River power plant, also developed by the Canadian Collieries, began operating.

The plant’s strategic location at the northwest foothills of the Beaufort Range (at the time known as
Mount George) and about 1000 feet below a series of dams and lakes (with one dam about a mile
back from the plant), hints at the dramatic topographic transition between the low Comox Valley
(where Cumberland sits) and the mountain ranges to the east that offered the perfect setting for early
hydroelectric and waterworks infrastructure to serve Cumberland in its first decades of existence.

Character-Defining Elements

e Original location behind Chinatown at the foothills of the Beaufort Range situated in a direct line
below a series of lakes and former dams

¢ Industrial concrete plinth structure measuring approximately 30 feet by 5 feet made up of a
rough aggregate mix with river rocks visible at the bottom



Statement of Significance :: Cumberland Electric Light Co. Hydro Plant Remnants, Cumberland, BC :: July 2025

¢ Three rectangular embedded and bolted metal mounting plates - two large and one smaller one,
evidently added later

e Three arched water outflow openings in the concrete structure below each mounting plates
adapted to the turbine sizes

¢ A water pipe head between the two large mounting plates

¢ An additional large metal plate (possibly for anchoring the generator)

¢ Avertical metal electrical grounding rod a few feet to the west of the structure

¢ Association with early waterworks infrastructure that aligned with the 1906 electric grid
including a sunken shut-off valve (metal wheel) located a few 100 yards to the east towards
Chinatown

¢ Surrounding access trails and cleared areas that appear to be associated with Cumberland’s early
hydroelectric and waterworks infrastructure
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Appendix A- Current Photographs
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Above: View of the concrete structure (the elevation facing Chinatown) with two of the arched water outflow

openings as well as the outflow metal pipe. Below: View of the top of the structure with embedded and bolted
metal mounting plates, as well as the metal plate for anchoring the transformer.
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Above: View of the concrete structure from the
rear (mountain side). The right portion of the
structure appears to have been added. It is
lower and has a smaller turbine pier and a
smaller arched outlaw opening. Also visible
(marked with an arrow) is the grounding rod.

Left: View of the sunken shut-off valve (metal
wheel circled) located a few 100 yards to the
east towards Chinatown. This infrastructure
appears to be framed in wood timbers, capped
in aluminum.
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Appendix B- Historic Notes

The founder of the Cumberland Electric Light Company, George Wilt Clinton (1861-1929), was the
Colliery Company’s time clerk, paymaster, storekeeper and acting postmaster in the 1890s, working
out of the company’s office log building which later became the Tan Lee laundry in Chinatown.

The Cumberland Electric Light Company’s first 1902 plant was housed in a building alongside No. 6
Mine and was run by steam from a pipe connected with the mine engines. In November 1906 the
Cumberland Electric Light Co. moved to a new location behind Chinatown at the foot of what was
then known as Mount George. This 1906 plant was housed in a 20’ x 40’ powerhouse building with
an excellent water supply served by a series of dams and lakes running water to the plant through a
10 inch pipe. There was a dam about a mile back from the plant at a height of 1000 feet above it. This
new plant supplied not only the No. 6 Mine but also the homes and businesses in Cumberland itself.

Joseph Daniel Winningham (American-born in 1875, married in Victoria, BC 1899) became the
superintendent and electrician of the company’s first steam plant in March 1904, taking over from
Mr. Hy Campbell, and managed its replacement in November 1906 with a larger plant at this location
behind Chinatown, for which he oversaw the new infrastructure and technology. Winnigham had
come to Cumberland from Victoria, where he had worked for the Hinton Electric Company, a dealer
in electrical machinery, wiring, and supplies. He left the Cumberland Electric Light Co. in July 1913 to
return to Victoria, in time with the opening of the new Puntledge powerhouse. He died in Comox at
age 49 in May, 1923.

Even the 1906 plant wasn’t sufficient for the growing needs of the mining and towns of the valley. A
bigger power plant was designed, with the site selected for the development of a regional electric
powerhouse on the Puntledge River just below Comox Lake. It involved storage of water in the lake.
The construction of the power plant started in 1911. The powerhouse and foundations were
completed in the year 1912 while the construction of the dam and the penstocks and installation of
the machinery was completed in the year 1913. The power was switched on for the first time in
August 1913, likely nulling the need for the 1906 plant behind Chinatown, as this new powerhouse
not only supplied all the power requirements for the various mining operations but also supplied
light and power in bulk to the neighbouring towns under contract to the Cumberland Electric Light
Company, the Courtenay Light Company and the Royston Electric Light Company. This operation
continued for many years. In 1947, the plant was expropriated from Canadian Collieries Limited by
the BC. Power Commission, BC Hydro’s predecessor. The company then rebuilt the diversion dam,
penstocks and powerhouse to expand the electrical output to nearby communities. The dam was
upgraded once again in 1982.
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Left: Newspaper article titled “The City’s
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News newspaper - UBC Special
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Electricity in Mining,
The Cumberland mines of the Can-
adlan Collleries Ltd. are now under

electric operation, the

company's

Puntledge River power plant, which

a8 been under construction for about
tw& years, .huvln! been comploted,

Commission To
Absorb Two More
Small Concerns

The provincial government on
Tuesday ratified expropriation of
the Cumberland Electric Light Co.
Ltd., at a fixed price approximating
$60,000. This means that this small
generating plant will pass into the
hands of the B. C. Power Com-
mission,

The Cumberland company had
750 customers who will be absorbed
into the general Vancouver Island

deveélopment scheme.
At the same time another small

acquisition at Lillooet from the Pa-
cific Great Eastern Railway own-
ership, was ratified. |
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Above: October 25, 1913 announcement
about the opening/operations of the
Puntledge River power plant which
replaced the subject site.

Source: The Province newspaper -
newspapers.com

Left: June 4, 1947 article announcing the
taking over of the power plant by the BC
Power Commission to become BC Hydro
after a merger in 1962.

Source: Nanaimo Daily News newspaper -
newspapers.com
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A Cumberland Electric Lighting Co. Neon sign held at the Cumberland Museum & Archives. Photo courtesy of
Dawn Copeman.
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Research Resources

Cumberland Archives

Biography of George Wilt Clinton

Cumberland News newspaper hard copies 1901-1907
Cumberland Electric Light Co. Ltd. receipt
Cumberland Electric Light Co. Ltd. neon sign

Village of Cumberland
Cumberland & Union Waterworks Company Ltd. - 1920 water supply map

Courtney Archives
Aug 3, 1990. The Record newspaper - Article by Patrick Hind about the history of electric power in
the Comox Valley.

UBC Special Collections
Cumberland Islander and Cumberland News archival articles about Clinton, Winningham and the
Cumberland Electric Light Co. from the late 1880s until 1929

I[senor, Dick E.; Stephens, Edith G.; Watson, Donna E. 1988. One Hundred Spirited Years: A History
of Cumberland. Ptarmigan Press. Pages
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